	LEGISLATIVE FACT SHEET

	

	DATE:
	2/11/07
	
	BT OR RC NUMBER:
	2007-0277

	
	
	
	
	

	SPONSORING AGENCY (Department/Division/Agency):  Parks, Recreation, Entertainment & Conservation/Park Development Division

	

	Federal or State Mandates:
	

	

	PURPOSE/SUMMARY:
	Authorizes the Department of Parks, Recreation, Entertainment and 

	Conservation to apply for 2007Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) Waterway Assistance Program grants.

	Authorizing legislation is required by the granting agency.  

	

	

	FUNDING:
	Net Amount Appropriated:
	$
	N/A
	as follows:

	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Federal Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	State Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	City of Jax Funding Source
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	In-Kind Contribution
	
	Amount: $
	

	
	
	
	
	

	IMPACT – FINANCIAL/OTHER:
	
	

	No financial impact to the City of Jacksonville.  Resolution merely authorizes the Mayor to tender the applications and does not in any way contractually bind the City.

	

	


	ACTION ITEMS:

	
	Emergency?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	Justification?
	

	
	Fiscal Year Carryover?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	
	

	
	CIP Amendment?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach CIP)
	

	
	Contract Approval?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	(attach a copy only)
	

	
	Related RC?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(attach a copy)
	

	
	Waiver of Code?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	(Identify Code Provision
	
	)

	
	Continuation Grant?
	Yes
	
	No
	X
	
	

	

	(Please Complete and Return Immediately)


	To:
	MBRC, c/o Roselyn Chall, Budget Division, Suite 325
	

	cc:
	Mayor’s Office, Fourth Floor, City Hall at St. James
	

	      

	From:
	John H. Culbreth, Director
	

	
	Phone:
	630-3535
	Fax:
	630-8270
	

	

	

	Contact Person:
	Jody McDaniel
	Phone:
	630-0294
	Fax:
	630-3562
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